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Savannah Family Institute, inc.
2651 E. Desert Inn Dr., Chandler, Arizona 85249
(800) 735-9525  (  (520) 464-2939 ( (866) 512-2067 Fax

COE ADDRESS
DATE
Dear _____,

In accordance with our COE Agreement, and based on conversations between _______ and __________, it has been established that _______________________________ has been non-compliant with Paragraph ____ of the Agreement, specifically with regard ________________________________________________.
After mutual discussion, SFI has agreed to give _______ an enforcement variance in this occurrence.  The variance has been granted with the understanding that ______ will handle this on an internal basis, and take specific actions to rectify the violation within the next thirty (30) days.

In the event that satisfactory action is not taken within the next 30 days, SFI may take further action regarding this matter in accordance with the terms of our Agreement with the Department.

We certainly regret the need of this notification, and value your support and use of our program, but in order to ensure the highest level of service to families and adherence to the model we need to remain adherent to the terms of our agreement.  We are looking forward to the positive results that are expected from this notification.

Sincerely,

Robert Kelly

Director of Operations

Cc: Scott Sells, Ellen Souder, File
www.gopll.com  
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